

---

**From:** Muchmore, Dennis (GOV)  
**Sent:** Friday, September 25, 2015 8:47 PM  
**To:** Scott, Allison (GOV); Snyder, [PPI]  
**Cc:** McBride, Bill (GOV); Clement, Elizabeth (GOV); Agen, Jarrod (GOV); Emmitt, Beth (GOV)  
**Subject:** Re: Flint water

We're collecting the information tonight and will send tomorrow.

Sent from my iPhone

> On Sep 25, 2015, at 3:44 PM, Scott, Allison (GOV) <[scottal2@michigan.gov](mailto:scottal2@michigan.gov)> wrote:  
>  
> governor spoke with Ananich this afternoon  
>  
> He would like to do a call Monday morning with Dennis and Dan Wyant to get latest and greatest info on this topic  
>  
> After that will be some combination of he and Wyant speaking with Ananich  
>  
> Any materials on this topic please share for over the weekend  
>  
> Beth please use call time mom for this purpose. This should precede the Kildee call as well  
>  
> Thanks  
>  
> Sent from my iPhone